From: ATF ]

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Axelrod,
Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: 4/8/2011 11:30:47 AM
Subject: FW: 2011-04-08 CEG to ATF (agent contacts)
Attachments: 2011-04-08 CEG to ATF (agent contacts).pdf
DP
. ATF

DOT="BUFEat Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs

ATF (mobilel)

' I(mobileZ)
2024 ATF iloffice)
202.64879708 (fax)

————— Original Message———--

From: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep)

[mailto:Jason Foster@judiciary-rep.senate.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 11:04 AM

To: i ATF {; Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E.
Cc: CEG (Judiciary-Rep); Castor, Stephen
(Stephen.Castorfmail.house.gov); Virkstis, Matthew (Judiciary)
Subject: 2011-04-08 CEG to ATF (agent contacts)

Please find attached a letter from Senator Grassley. Please ensure that
all formal correspondence on this matter is sent electronically in PDF

format to cegljudiciary-rep.senate.gov (cc'd above). Please confirm
receipt, and contact me with any questions regarding this letter.
Thanks.

Cordially,

Jason A. Foster
Chief Investigative Counsel

Charles E. Grassley, Ranking Member
Committee on the Judiciary

152 Dirksen Senate Office Building
United States Senate

(202) 224-5225

DOJ-FF-24075
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